From: foi

To: I (o
Subject: RE: FOI request: Alpine London
Date: 01 August 2013 10:49:04

Thank you.

I'll draft a response and circulate.

Regards

From:
Sent: 01 August 2013 10:06
To: ; foi
Subject: RE: FOI request: Alpine London

| have only had one short informal meeting about the proposal with Westfield following the
press release. | have no information other than the press release. | took no notes of the
meeting which merely reiterated what was in the press release and assured me they would
begin pre application discussions when they had a scheme to show me. | have received no
plans or drawings and all queries need to be directed at Westfield as it is their project. Once a
planning application is submitted then all information is publicly accessible.

Regards

From:

Sent: 31 July 2013 14:50

To: foi

Cc:

Subject: RE: FOI request: Alpine London

As discussed, please find attached the press release on the snow dome.
. will be able to give you information about the update from Westfield.
Regards

From: foi

Sent: 31 July 2013 14:27

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: FOI request: Alpine London

Good afternoon .

We received this Freedom of Information request last week...do you know anything about the
ski slope?



Many thanks

From: foi

Sent: 25 July 2013 16:26

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: FOI request: Alpine London

Hi.

I've just received this FOI — do you know anything about Alpine London or do you know who
would? I've attached a PDF of the tweet.

Many thanks

FOI/EIR Coordinator
Email: foi@londonlegacy.co.uk

From: — [mailto J I @huffingtonpost.com]
Sent: 25 July 2013 15:33
To: foi

Subject: FOI request: Alpine London

Dear LLDC,

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I'm interested in details about 'Alpine

London' proposals as mentionned in this tweet -
https://twitter.com/PippaCrerar/status/360392254101262336

Please tell and disclose for me:

1) All correspondence LLDC has had about the Alpine London project, including
attached images for any blueprints or proposals

2) Please confirm which groups are involved in the project, I gather Westfield Group
owns the development

Business Reporter
Huffington Post UK

Shropshire House | 11-20 Capper Street | London | WCIE 6JA



From: E—

To: ]
Subject: Snow dome press release

Date: 25 July 2013 16:22:12

Attachments: image001.png

Link to release and version below

http://www.london.gov.uk/media/mayor-press-releases/2013/07/major-new-boost-to-
london-2012-legacy-with-uk-s-largest-indoor
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Mayor confirms major new boost to London
2012 legacy with construction of UK’s
largest indoor ski facility in Stratford

o £67.5 million pounds worth of contracts awarded for Olympic
stadium redevel opment

o House building on the Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park to be
accelerated

° Discussions underway on new UCL university campus on Queen
Elizabeth Olympic Park

The Mayor of London, Boris Johnson, has welcomed ambitious plans by Westfield to
build the UK's largest indoor ski facility in Stratford, East London.

Westfield Stratford City will submit a planning application to LLDC by the end of the



Summer for a major leisure attraction on land adjacent to its retail operations, to include
London's first indoor ski facility. The new ski centre would be more than double size of
other similar UK centres and be comparable with Ski Dubai in the United Arab Emirates.
The planning application is also expected to include retail, hotel and restaurant
opportunities.

The Mayor and the LLDC have aso announced today the awarding of multi-million pound
contracts to convert the Olympic stadium, securing its long-term, multi-purpose use. The
E20 Stadium Partnership - set up between the LLDC and Newham Council - has awarded
a series of major contracts, with Balfour Beatty Group Limited delivering a £41m contract
to carry out works on the stadium roof. This will help convert it into an all-round multi-
use venue and deliver a lasting sporting, cultural and commercial legacy in east London.

Balfour Beatty will begin to dismantle the existing roof and floodlight towers from
autumn 2013. Once the existing roof and floodlight towers are removed a new roof will
be built and lifted into position. It will be twice the size of the original at around 45,000sq
metres and will cover every seat in the ground and improve the acoustics for matches and
concerts. In addition, Imtech G&H will deliver a £25m contract for electrical and
plumbing work in the stadium and Carey's PLC have won a £1.5m contract to carry out
preparatory work for Balfour Bestty.

In addition, the Mayor has also confirmed today that the LLDC isin substantive
discussions with University College London (UCL) about developing a major new UCL
campus on the Olympic Park. This follows yesterday’ s announcement that the Mayor and
the LLDC are set to speed up the creation of new neighbourhoods on the Olympic Park,
to include 1,600 homes completed and fully occupied by 2023, rather than 2029 as
originally planned.

The Mayor of London, Boris Johnson, said: '‘One year on from London's Olympic and
Paralympic Games and we are defying the sceptics who prophesied a herd of white
elephants. This weekend, €elite athletics returns to the magnificent Olympic stadium and
major contracts are now in place to transform the venue into a multi-sport arena. In
further good news, Stratford's status as a stunning new destination is confirmed by
Westfield's plans for a world-class indoor ski centre. This underscores the massive
confidence in this area from investors which is delivering a rea pay back for taxpayersin
terms of jobs and the regeneration of East London.’

The retractable seating arrangements in the Stadium will allow for seats to be moved
backwards and forwards depending on the type of event taking place. It will allow pitch
side football viewing while retaining the iconic international class running track.



The Stadium will see the return of Olympic and Paralympic super-stars this weekend with
three days of world class athletics action during the Sainsbury's Anniversary Games (26-
28 July). The Games are part of the celebrations to mark the anniversary of the London
2012 Opening Ceremony.

London’s legacy planning is firmly on track, ahead of any previous host city. The Queen
Elizabeth Olympic Park’s 8 venues have long term secure private sector futures and the
Mayor is committed to deliver 11,000 homes and 10,000 jobs on the site. From Stratford
to the Lower Lee Valley to the Royal Docks regeneration is bringing thousands more
homes and jobs. New timelapse footage released today [add link] shows the huge amount
of progress that has been made since the end of the Games.

Ends

Notes to editors:

« Earlier this week it was announced that a historic deal has been signed to ensure
that the iconic Olympic Stadium will be the new home of grass roots athletics in the
UK for the next 50 years and beyond. Under the agreement between the E20
Stadium and UK Athletics, the Stadium will become the new national centre for
athletics, hosting regiona and national age group championships, as well as elite
international events. Y ear-round training facilities for use by the local community,
local athletes and sports clubs at an adjacent permanent community track will also
be provided, delivering a lasting athletics legacy in east London.

» Westfield Stratford City has played a vital role in the delivery of a long term legacy
for Stratford providing a thriving shopping centre which created over 10,000 new
permanent jobs.

e London & Partners, the mayor’s promotional organisation for London, has produced a
film which tells the story of the legacy of the 2012 London Games. Media will be able
to access and download by FTP on demand.

http://www.eurovision.net/wf/worldfeeds.php & http://www.eurovision.net/worldlink

e The London Legacy Development Corporation has produced a time lapse video of
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park, one year on from the closing ceremony of the London
2012 Games. This can be accessed via the following link:

www.2012imagelibrary.co.uk/index.php?a=SavedSel ections& i=295& signature=Tz-
3tE2rskmqyk1j07g4gmDt1nQL U-X TIEUNF-5fiwc

For media enquiries please call Hilary Merrett or Steve Wrelton at the Mayor’s Press



Office on 020 7983 4755/4020. Numbers not for publication.
For out of hours media enquiries please call 020 7983 4000.
For non-media enquiries please call the Public Liaison Unit on 020 7983 4100.

Steve Wrelton

Press Officer
Mayor's Press Office
Tel: 020 7983 4020
Mob: 07825 521 697

Out of hours: 020 7983 4000

www.london.gov.uk

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

City Hall, The Queen's Walk, London SE1 2AA

Sign up for a monthly Mail from the Mayor for the best of London delivered to your
inbox. www.talk.london.gov.uk/mayor

See the world’s most thought-provoking art commission: Hahn / Cock by Katharina
Fritsch on Trafalgar Square's Fourth Plinth from 25 July.

www.london.gov.uk/fourthplinth

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

Hea! o! Corporate Communications

Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

Direct:

Mobile:

Email: *@Iondonlegacy.co.uk
Web: www.londonlegacy.co.uk

We have a new website. To find out more on the future Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park —

Opening from July 2013 - visit: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk




From: I

To: B
Subject: RE: FOI request: Alpine London
Date: 31 July 2013 14:24:08

It’s a Westfield initiative. There may have been some high level discussions with LLDC as a
planning authority but other than that | don’t think we’ve been involved.

Worth checking with _
I

From:

Sent: 31 July 2013 12:58

To: foi

Cc:

Subject: Re: FOI request: Alpine London

| only know what was on the front of the Evening Standard last Thursday. Isn't it a Westfield
development? I'm not sure it's anything to do with QEOP.

-, can you advise?

Director of Venues
London Legacy Development Corporation

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

From: foi

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:35 PM
To:

Subject: FW: FOI request: Alpine London

Hi-

Please see the below FOI. We’re almost one week in to the time we have to answer this —do
you know anything about the ski slope or who would?

Many thanks

From: foi

Sent: 25 July 2013 16:26
To: udor
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

From: — [mailto J Il @huffingtonpost.com]

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

Cc: .
Subject: Re: FOI request: Alpine London
Date: 25 July 2013 16:52:00

-'

I'll check my emails but | don't think | have anything. Given the events this weekend, it will be
next week at least before | can go through my files. I've copied in- and-, as they
may have to search their emails too.

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 04:29 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: FOI request: Alpine London

Have you seen this?

_ is on the tweet trail.

Director of Venues
Park Operations & Venues

Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

oo I

Web: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments.

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

From: — [mailto I @huffingtonpost.com]
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

To: !
Subject: RE: FOI request: Alpine London
Date: 25 July 2013 16:11:33

Dear Sir / Madam,

| can confirm that your request for information has been received and a response will be sent
to you within 20 working days (22 August 2013).

Your reference for this request is 13-023.

Yours sincerely,

FOI/EIR Coordinator
Email: foi@londonlegacy.co.uk

From: — [mailto JJ ]l @huffingtonpost.com]

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

I.]ﬁps. {{I!!:jner C D]_]] {I!]ppag ‘]'E]'a]'{SIﬂI]]S /:sc!!:ss!:z:zsg l !! l :zc:z:s:sc
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

Shropshire House | 11-20 Capper Street | London | WCI1E 6JA

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee
only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised
use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone



and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and
any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the
London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be
incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from
alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any
virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development
Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet
Road, Olympic Park, London, E20 1EJ.

www.londonlegacy.co.uk.





